ANNEX “A”

PROJECT: REHABILITATION OF PARKING CANOPY, FENCE AND GATE FOR
SSS MAKATI BUILDING

QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE:

Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply
1 |Are you going to allow the|The Property Manager will assign a
construction of barracks on site? designated area for the barracks.

How about the working hours | During weekdays, the schedule will be
schedule? after office hours which is 5:00PM
onwards. And during Saturday and
Sunday, whole day work schedule. !
2 | Do we need to secure permits from | No need since the work is inside SSS

APMC or MACEA?
3 | Do you allow stamped signatures? No.
4 | Do you require site inspection? It is not a requirement, but just in case

you are obliged, please coordinate with
the person-in-charge

5 | Would you consider similar project | It is acceptable.

which is repair but no roofing or
canopy construction only repair of
school building and gate?
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